
From: Hong, Wyman
To: Hargrave, Morgan
Cc: "Waite, Brian A"; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO206, Chevron 95542, 7007 San Ramon Road, Dublin
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:19:24 AM

Morgan,
 
This email is to confirm that Conestoga-Rovers & Associates searched for monitoring well MW-5
 (3S/1W-2H18) with a metal detector and ground penetration radar.  According to the findings, they
 were unable to locate the well.   MW-5 is considered lost or destroyed by the grading of the road for
 widening and no further action is require at this time.
 
 
Wyman Hong
Water Resources Specialist
Zone 7 Water Agency
100 North Canyons Parkway
Livermore, CA 94551
Direct: (925)454-5056
Mobile: (925)786-7295
Email: whong@zone7water.com
 
 
 

From: Hargrave, Morgan [mailto:Morgan.Hargrave@ghd.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 8:49 AM
To: Hong, Wyman
Cc: 'Waite, Brian A'; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO206, Chevron 95542, 7007 San Ramon Road, Dublin
 
Hi Wyman,
 
Thank you for your voice mail this morning. Regarding the Dublin site, Alameda County has indicated
 that an email response is acceptable.
 
Thanks again,
Morgan Hargrave

GHD
T: +1 530 553 4136 (T-F) | D: +1 916 889 8930 (Mon) | M: +1 916 919 0192 | E: morgan.hargrave@ghd.com 
10696 Trade Center Drive Suite 107 Rancho Cordova California 95670 USA | www.ghd.com
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Hargrave, Morgan
Cc: 'Waite, Brian A'

mailto:WHong@zone7water.com
mailto:Morgan.Hargrave@ghd.com
mailto:BWaite@chevron.com
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:morgan.hargrave@ghd.com
http://www.ghd.com/
http://www.ghd.com/sectors/water/
http://www.ghd.com/global/sectors/energy--resources/
http://www.ghd.com/sectors/environment/
http://www.ghd.com/global/sectors/property--buildings/
http://www.ghd.com/global/sectors/transportation/


Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO206
 
Morgan,
 
An email response is acceptable.
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Hargrave, Morgan [mailto:Morgan.Hargrave@ghd.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: 'Waite, Brian A'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO206
 
Hi Jerry,
 
We received your letter regarding Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San
 Ramon Road, Dublin. The County has asked Chevron to “…obtain written concurrence from the
 Zone 7 Water Agency that due to its location beneath Dublin Boulevard, destruction of well MW-5 is
 not required.” Zone 7 is inquiring if an email response is acceptable, or if the county requires a hard
 copy letter.
 
Will an email response be acceptable?
 
Thanks,
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

 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 9:10 AM
To: 'Waite, Brian A'
Cc: Hargrave, Morgan; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO206
 
Dear Interested Parties,
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
 RO0000206
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Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
 
Sincerely,
 
ACEH
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